

1303 N. Milwaukee Avenue Libertyville, Illinois 60048 847-377-7100 February 26, 2014

Attendees: Terry Cox-CCCLC Co-Chairman, Lou Bruno-Fremont Cert(phone) Michael Jackson-LCEMA, Julie Rick-Mundelein CERT, Joe Wieser Jr.-Buffalo Grove CERT-CCCLC Co-Chairman, Chet Splitt-MRC, Rose Marie Domeny-Fremont CERT (phone), Scott Robertson-Lake County Health Department, Jeff Baygood-SLCRCERT, Pat Stejskal-Fremont CERT, Roger Wickersheim-Mundelein CERT.

Guest: Amy Edwards-Village of Grayslake Trustee

Meeting called to order by CCCLC Co-Chairman Terry Cox at 7:05PM

Introductions.

Review of Last Meeting Minutes January 22, 2014. Motion by Scott Robertson seconded by Julie Rick to accept the minutes. Motion carried

Grant Update: No Current Grant

LCCC Website- No Report.

CERT Local Training Classes & Training Opportunities:

IEMA Effective Communications class offered at the EOC 03/01/2014 from 9:00AM to 4:00PM.

Upcoming Lake County Health Department Through Put Exercise with Mundelein CERT date TBD.

Medical Reserve Corps team is looking to recruit more members for the team. Their goal is 500, and they would be providing training in the following communities; Lincolnshire, Grayslake, Waukegan.

Prairie State Challenge October 18, 2014 being held at the College of DuPage Homeland Security Education Center.

Upcoming Events

Pancake Breakfast Long Grove TBD Lake Forest Fire Department Open House LCFC Public Ed Fire Expo in Gurnee Lake County Fair July 23-27, 2014 with Saturday being Gear Up Get Ready Day.

Old Business: Lake County Fair Review, and request for member to participate as Fair Committee members, Terry Cox, Roger Wickersheim, Lou Bruno, Joe Weiser, Michael Jackson

Terry Cox also mentioned that he spoke with Lt. Bert Foster, Lake County Sheriff's Office about the parking situation for the CERT members. This will be follow-up as the planning process begins.

Lou Bruno gave an overview on how the Radio Show went on 01/31/2014 WRLR 98.3 it was mentioned that Public Service Announcements would be appreciated as part of phase II. Also the Spring Preparedness Presentation. Lou stated that the session would be ½ hour in length. He noted that if you have a topic that you would like to have discussed on the program, to contact him.

New Business:

Co-Chairman Cox advised that we have to replace 3 Board Members on the Council. The following members have agreed to serve on the Board:

Lou Bruno-Fremont Township

Chet Splitt-MRC-Beach Park EMA

Scott Robertson-Lake County Health Department.

Motion by Joe Wieser seconded by Jeff Baygood to accept all three as Board Members. Motion carried.

Good of the Order:

Rose Marie Domeny has some questions about the publications of the FEMA IS-909 Class booklets. It appears that the jurisdiction is responsible for printing the class materials.

Julie Rick stated they had three new members to join their team that are already CERT trained.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:40PM.

Submitted by, Michael Jackson Lake County EMA